

**American Legion Post 230**

**Executive Committee Meeting**

**04/11/2017**

**Roll Call of Officers**

**Commander** Present  Absent \_\_\_\_\_ Excused \_\_\_\_\_  
**1<sup>st</sup> Vice-CDR** Present \_\_\_\_\_ Absent \_\_\_\_\_ Excused   
**2<sup>nd</sup> Vice-CDR** Present  Absent \_\_\_\_\_ Excused \_\_\_\_\_  
**Adjutant** Present  Absent \_\_\_\_\_ Excused \_\_\_\_\_  
**Finance Officer** Present  Absent \_\_\_\_\_ Excused \_\_\_\_\_  
**Service Officer** Present \_\_\_\_\_ Absent \_\_\_\_\_ Excused \_\_\_\_\_  
**Historian** Present \_\_\_\_\_ Absent \_\_\_\_\_ Excused   
**Chaplain** Present \_\_\_\_\_ Absent \_\_\_\_\_ Excused   
**Sgt-At-Arms** Present  Absent \_\_\_\_\_ Excused \_\_\_\_\_

- 1) We raised a total of \$752.70 during the March BBQ at the Post. We will be changing the time and location of the next BBQ. Next BBQ will be on April 28th, 2017 from 11am - 2pm, at the entrance of the Post.
- 2) We discussed initial nominations of personnel for 2018 executives inside of Post 230 and will begin nominations at membership mtg:
- 3) Department Convention is June 8-10 with the afternoon of June 9th being the most important for Commander Erskine since the Division Elections happen. Need to decide who from Post is attending.
- 4) We discussed banks being switched on April 20th from Bank of America to BB&T.
- 5) We discussed the attached 2018 budget plan as we needed to turn it into Chive Charities to complete the application process.

**American Legion Post 230**

**Executive Committee Meeting**

**04/11/2017**

- 6) We expect more details from Chive Charities prior to Membership Meeting at the end of the month. We are getting \$25,000 but expect a flash fundraiser as well during May.
- 7) We have been approved for the Home Depot \$5000.00 grant.
- 8) We discussed the Golf Fundraiser which has been cancelled until we have an approved solicitation license.
- 9) We discussed Boys State Applications and that the post has submitted applications for three young men in the community to attend.
- 10) We discussed approval of funding to get gutters put onto the Post. Total cost of gutters won't exceed \$1,200.0 with parts and labor.

Motion to Accept: Diana R.

Seconded By: Howard C.

All in Favor: Motion Passed

- 11) We discussed having a raffle for the post to help raise more money over the next couple of months as we start to rebuild. Prior to doing this, we will be required to have a solicitation license in NC which costs \$200.

Motion to Accept: Eugene

Seconded By: Howard C.

**American Legion Post 230**

**Executive Committee Meeting**

**04/11/2017**

All in Favor: Motion Passed

- 12) Executive committee voted on emergency funding to support a post Veteran. Total amount needed was \$126.00. Name of post member is James W.

Motion to Accept: Alan

Seconded By: Ray W.

All in Favor: Motion Passed

- 13) Key Dates coming in the next month

25-27 April: Ft. Bragg Transition Summit

26 April: NC Legislative Day Raleigh

27 April: Membership Meeting

28 April: Post 230 BBQ

9 May: Executive Meeting

11 May: Overhills JROTC Awards Ceremony

13 May: District Meeting Post 202

19 May: Fundraising Golf Tournament

Mark Erskine  
Commander

Raymond Whitaker  
Adjutant

**American Legion Post 230**

**Executive Committee Meeting**

**04/11/2017**